

NAFFERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held at The Recreation Club, Nafferton on Tuesday 12 July 2022 at
7.30 pm

D32 All Councillors present updated the Register of Interest Forms

D33 Present Councillors Mr. N. Sawyer, Mr. P. Sharpe, Mr. A. Sheldon, Mrs. S. Tait
Mr. S. Wildridge

Nafferton Recreation Club Co-ordinator Mrs. C. Martinson
Village Handyman – Mr. R. Holmes

D34 Apologies for absence received from Councillors Mrs. M. Buckton, Mr. P. Hughes, Mrs.
C. Milan, Mr. P. Milan, Mr. S. Sharp, Mr. R. Webster, Mr. N. Waites

D35 Declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests – All Councillors present declared
a non-pecuniary interest in The Recreation Club

D36 Open Forum – No items

D37 The minutes of the last meeting having been circulated were agreed and signed –
proposed Councillor S. Wildridge – seconded Councillor P. Sharpe – all in favour

D38 Matters arising

D8 Open Forum

Roads: Potholes, grip holes on Nethergate – on going

Flooding – Nethergate, New Bridge Road – Councillor Dewhirst – on going

D13 Litterbins – request PC move from one side of the road to the other on Westgate.

Councillor Sheldon proposed that if the bin is not suitable to be resited and PC not able to
resite then a new bin should be funded by PC – seconded Councillor Sharp – 6 in favour
1 abstention

D39 Nafferton Recreation Club

Signage for the Recreation Club – Mrs. Martinson to arrange a meeting with Highways and
Councillor Evison

Mrs. Martinson to investigate various sighting at the Recreation Club for solar panels.

*Mr. C. Kelly to obtain quote for artificial grass for around the sides of the Bowls Green – no
quote submitted*

March minutes -Councillor Wildridge proposed that the 2 existing containers should be re-sited when the third container arrives – seconded Councillor Sharp – all in favour – hardcore would need to be in place to re-site the 2 existing containers – Mr. Holmes to liaise with Councillor Wildridge – hardcore delivered

CCTV will cover the bottom end of the field – Councillor Sharp

Taps at The Recreation Club – quote received - £870 for 13 pairs of taps and fitting – on going

Events: Beer Festival

Scarecrow Festival

The Clubhouse

Projector facilities for The Clubhouse – obtain prices -on going Councillor Waites

Accounts

2153

Online payments:

Direct debits from 14.6.22 to 12.7.22

D40 The Mere

All in order

March minutes - The controlling of the sluice was discussed – Councillor Webster to obtain quotes for some type of mechanical control – on going

D41 Flooding/Drainage Report

No additional issues

D42 Planning

D43 Correspondence

Committee Reports

D44 Village Maintenance

Councillor Wildridge asked for an update on the planning to move Station Road Telephone kiosk to Jubilee Gardens – on going

D45 Accounts

1750

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8. pm